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St George's Parish Wagnsine.

Trinity Secason,

Suspav SERVICES ooeevvnnnnees. B AN s 11 ADL 5 7 PN
Oune-third of the Sttlings Free at all Services.
Ail Scats Free at Sunday: Evening and Week Day Services.
Strangers always weleome,
Week Day Services.—Evexngona on Friday and

Satarday c..o..ooaenn 5.30 p.o1.
Wednesdays ............ 8.00 r.x.
Houy Coarstonion.—Every Sunday ....ooveennnn. 8.00 a.x.

Ficat and Third Sundays in the
month.8.00 A.a1. AND 11.00 A.21.

Tuesdays 7.30 A

HoLy Barrisat.—Second Sunday in the mouth ....4.20 p.n.
And at other times by appointnent.

BinLe Crasses AND Suspay Scsoor ...... .....3.00 P.xt.

CHILDREN’S SERVICE.-—Last Sunday in the menth..3.00 r.a.

CHOIR PRrAcrick.—Every Friday ........oooa.l. 8.00 p.n.

The Clergy will be glad to call on any newcomwers whose names
and addresses are given t2 any officer of the Church.

The Clergy will be obliged for early information of any sick
or other persous who desire to bu visited,

OFFERTORY.
B £1T. YU B3 7 A 8167 37
Averago per Sunlay ...l 41 84
D 2 . 170 49
42 62

Averago per Sunday....v.iiieiiiionon..

PARISH REGISTER.

BarTIsns,

¢ And way the brow that wears His cross
1lcereafter share His crovn,”

June 5.—~Elizabeth-Grace and Beatrice-Josephine, daughters
of Villiers and Anne-Neshict Sankey.
MARRIAGES,

**As Thou dost join them, Lord, in oue,
50 bless them evenmore.”

June 14.—Frederick-R. Shautz to Bertha-Pfaff Cable.

21. ~Richard- Leicester Crampton to Gertrude-Hoffinan
Thomas,

Subscribers are requested to take notice that
Messrs. Rowsell & Hutchison are responsible for
addressing and dclivering the Parish Magazine.
Any instance of irregularity in delivery should
at once be made kuown to Messrs, R, & H,, 76
King Street East.

Puvish Hotes,

“Summer suns are glowing,” and the holiday
season has come routid once more., Most of the
Parochial organizations have wound up their
affairs for the time being, and members of the
congregation are alrcady scattering. The Rector
is going to begin his holiday at the end of July,
when he goes to the Georglan Bay on a visit to
the Rev. Street Macklem. During August the
Parish will be in the charge of Mr. Rounthwaite
and of the Rev. E. C. Cayley.

On June 12th, being the first Sunday after
Trinity, the Rev. J. F. Rounthwaite entered upon
his duties as Assistant Curate.

On Trinity Sunday, Miss Maud Cayley’s Bible
Class was closed and its members handed to the
Rector the sum of $24.50. This money was
subscribed during the five months the class has
been held, and is to be devoted to the repairing
the roof, and.the “doing up” of the Clergy’s
vestry.

The Provost of Trinity College preached a
sermon on behalf of Trinity University, in St.
George'’s, on June 12th. This sermon was one
of a series which is being given to collect funds
and to awaken interest in our great Yrovincial
Training School. Cards were distributed all
over the Church on which pecople desiiing to be
subscribers could write their names. Although
many members of St. George’s have already been
approached on this subject, several cards were
filled in, and about $20 subscribed and more or
less promised for five years.

The Chancel Guild desire to thank Mrs. Keat-
ing, Mrs. Burton and Miss Moore for gifts of
flowers for the Church during the month of June.

On Monday evening, June 13th, the members
of St. Agatha’s Guild gave a social evening.
The cntertainment was provided for themselves
by themselves, and nothing marred the joyous-
ness of the occasion, but the rain which poured
in torrents.

“ The Sunday School Festival is fixed for
Saturday, July 2nd. The outing is to be held at




ST. GEORGE'S PARISH MAGAZINE.

Lambton Park whither the children will be
conveyed by the street cars. The cost of this
annuzl outing amounts to something like $53,
and the Rector is anxious to have subscriptions
sent in, sufficient to cover this amount and the
sum of $8.05 still owing for last year's picnic.

This number will be a double number and will
include the July and August numbers of the
Dawn of Day. There will be no further issue till
September. This is owing to the scantiness of
Parish news in the summer months. It also saves
the management very considerable expense.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT,

Martha Lovell and husband and family desire,
through this Magazine, to most sincerely and
gratefully express their thanks to the friends
who so kindly and generously considered them
in the loss of their clothing by fire at Nicomen,
B. C, on January 17th, 1898. A friend in r<ed
is a friend indeed.

THE PARISH MAGAZINE.

Few persons are aware that this obscure and
humble Magazine has, outside of this congrega-
tion, not only a reader but a Patron, who guards
every number, indexes each, and finally has them
bound in handsome calf covers. These he pre-
sents to St. George’s Church. The first volume
is in beautiful manuscript, with engrossed capi-
tals, and contains a history of the Church from
its foundation and an account ot the presentations
it has reccived. The second dates from 1381,
when the first Parish Magazine was issued ; and
the third volume continues the Magazine down
to 1897. Thus our Parochial records are secured
to the Church from the very beginning.

No one was more fit for such a labour of love
than our sometime Churchwarden, Mr. Chadwick,
and we thank him on behalf of all St. George’s,
not only for the gifts themselves and the personal
skill he has bestowed on them, but alsc for the
real and continuing interest he has always shown
in the affairs of the Church and Parish.

CFFICERS, &c., OF THE PARISH OF 8T. GEORGE THE MARTYR, TORONTO.

CHURCHWARDENS.

R. W. BARgER, 129 Beverley Street.
R. B. StxEeer, 19 D'Arcy Street.

SIDESMEN.

Husox W. M. Mureray, Q.C., E. H. Kratixa.
Chairman. Tioaas Kaicur,

Ingris Lovan, M.D.,

Louis McMorRay.

Faank F. Payne,

Dr. PrRINGLE.

G. P. RgID.

CROSBIE STREET.

W. I. THOMPSON,

HARRY WINSOR.

J. MaoxNas WiLsoX.

C. C. Baixes.

C. R. W. Biegar, Q.C.
A. M. Browyg.
Frank Cavnry.

R. CRASHLEY.

W. H. Evans.

S. Bruce Harmax,

G. F. HarMmaN.

C. D. HeaTH. .

A. C. Beproun-JONES.

CHOIR.
Precentor.—Tur Rector, ex officio.
Organistand Choir Master—E.W. Purrtaes, 55 Reverley St.
SUNDAY SCHOOL.
Superintendent.—Tur Rucror.
Librariuns—Messrs. Crosnirg STREET AND Duprry HaGARTY.
Treasurer.—Miss E, M. Caviey.
REPRESENTATIVES IN SYNOD.
C. R. . Bicear, Q.C. Gurores F. Haruax,
Husox W. M. Murray, Q.C.

CHURCH HOMUE..—John Strect.
Visitors.-—Tur Lorp Bisitor axp TiHe RecTor.
Managers. —S1sTRIS OF ST. JoHN THE DIVINK.

SEXTON.—Joux Raixsuw, 50 Stephanie Street.

PAROCHIALTRIBUNAL UNDER CANON OF SYNOD

Tue Recror aNp CHURCHWARDRNS ex officio.
C. R. W. Bigear, Q.C.
Husox W. M. Murray, Q.C.

CHURCH WOMAN'S AUXILIARY.
President.—Mrs. CAYLEY.
Vice-Presidents.—Mgs. GosLiNg Axd Mrs. G. F. Haaarty,
Delegates.—MRS. BAINRS AND Miss STREET.
Nominated by the Rector.—Mrs. WyaTr AxD Mus. Heatu.
T'reasurer,—Mrs. McMURRAY.
Secretary.—Miss BourTox.

CHANGCEL GUILD.
President ex officio.—MRr3. CavLEY.
President.—B1183 MARSHALL,
Treasurer.—Miss WvaTT.
Secretary.—Miss- Maop Caviey.
This Guild works solely for the Chancel,

MINISTERING CHILDREN'S LEAGUE.
Local Secretary.—Mrs. HerneErt MACRETH.

ST. AGATHA'S GUILD.

GirLs’ Bravcit oF TiHE WOMAN'S AUXILIARY TO MIsSIONS,
President. Miss CavLEY,

Vice- President—Miss Lowe.

Secretary.—Miss C. Coway, 136 Wellington Avenue.
T'reasurer.—Miss S. Blurpock.

The Revenue of this Parish is derived from the Offertory and Pew Rents, of which the former
is relied upon for the maintenance of the Clergy. :

Offertory Envelopes will be supplied by the Churchwardens to those who are willing in this

way to secure a steady income,

e e
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4 : ADVERTISEMENTS.

HOSPITAYL FOR THE TREATMENT OF WOMLLN,

Sisters of St. John the Divinse, Major Strect, Toronto.

Visiror : —The Lorﬂ Bishop of Lorouto,
Mupioat, Starr:—Consulting: Drs. Temple, Burns, U. ugden, Johuson. Active: Drs. Machell, Atherton, Cameron,
Davidson, and J. F. W, Ross. :

The Out Patients’ Department of the Hospital is open daily a5 2.30 p.m.

Patients of all denominations are veceived.
For terms and particulars apply to the Sisters as above,

CALDWELL & HODGINS

Cox. Joun AND QUEERN St8.

IMPORTERS OF
TEAS, COFFHES, AND
CHOICE GROCERIES.

JOSEPH NORWICH,
St. PATRIOR’S MARKET,
FRIESH MEATS,
SUGAR-CURED TONGUES,
axp CORNED RBEEF.

CLARETS = e «1E J HUMPHREY & BROS.

From $2.25 to $28 per Dozen. UNDERTAKERS & EMBALMERS,

407 Query STrRERT W EST, ToroNTo,
LARGEST ASSORTMENT IN THE
::3: DOMINION ¢ :: ¢

FUNKRALS FURNISHED AT REA50NANLY RATR:

New list now ready. - S —
HARRY B, HODGINS| "%, Dete s =57
. 27 DuxcaN STREET, i
Queen and John Streets. (Dealer in Furmers’ Pure Milk and
TELKPHONE 452. Jersey Cream. .

FRED. ARMSTRONG,
PLUMBER,
277 Queen.St. West, Toronto,
First-class assortment of Gas Fixtures
Telephone No. 1066.

E. G. LEMAITRE, Iced Milk always on hand.

DisiExsing CHiMIST, ROWSELL. & HUTCHI S-_‘ON’
256 QUEEN STREET WEST, BOOKSELLERS & STATIONLLS, |
OrrosiTY THE FIRE HALL.

. 76 Kixa Streer Basr.
Stractly Pure Medicines. the Church Hymn Books used in
Competent Dispensers

St.George’s, in a variety of -
sizes and Bindings,

W. BARBER,
IPoursRY & P’rRovisioN DEALER,
249 (ucon Street West.
BGUS, BUTTER, POULTRY, &c
ALWAYS oN nuann.  Tel. 2800.
TWINSOR & WOODLEY.
CARPENTERS AND JOINERS
Jobbing promptly attended to
-117 PETER STREXT.-

ALBERT WELCH,
302 QUEEN STREET WEST,

BEST QUALITY

R S’@-:_ Coal and Wood

LOWEST RATES,

Hrav Orvick TELRPHONES ;

Nos. 821 - 826 - 2342

THE ELIAS ROGERS Co. (Limited).

Stoves and Furnaces

Prunpine, FRLT AND GuavsL
*  TRooring, Ete. Phone 1703.




